
Dear Niala, 
 
Kindly proceed as below requested for transfer UCPO Mr. Abdullah Rodi from UC Cantt  to the vacant 
position of in UC Ward 8 Quetta. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:51 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Seeking approval for UCPO Transfer from UC Cantt To UC WARD 8 Quetta  

 
Approved. 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 9:45 AM 
To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: Seeking approval for UCPO Transfer from UC Cantt To UC WARD 8 Quetta  

 
Dear Matthias , 
 
With reference below email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Abdullah Rodi has requested to transfer 
him from UC Cantt  to the vacant position of in UC Ward 8 Quetta citing his residence in this UC. Consent 
note also attached . 
 
 
Provincial team  has approved his transferred in below email. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 6:26 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 
AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel, 
 
With reference to the below approval of PPEO on behalf of PTL, it is hereby to inform you 
thatUCPO Mr. Abdullah Rodi has requested to transfer him from UC Cantt to the vacant 
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position of  UCPO in UC Ward 8 citing his residence in the requested UC. Attached is staff 
consent note for reference. 
 
Federal office kind approval is requested to proceed with the transfer case. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar [mailto:bugtim@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 8:27 PM 
To: Mohammad Usman Khan 
Cc: AUDU, Musa Idowu; Abdullah Rodi; Malik Israr; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; Naila@ctc.org.pk; Lubna 
Adnan RAKHSHANI; Dehani, Aasiya Bano 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

 

Dear Usman  

 

As we know Dr.Musa is on duty travel for Surveillance review so if Area coordinator is 

recommending for shuffling we agree with Area coordinator. 

Regards 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 12-Oct-2021, at 5:42 PM, Mohammad Usman Khan <m.usman@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

  

Dear Dr. Musa, 
  
Kindly share your kind remarks on below mentioned email. 
  
Thanks and Regards  
Muhammad Usman khan 

Project Officer PTPP CTC 

  
From: Dehani, Aasiya Bano [mailto:dehania@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:24 PM 
To: Mohammad Usman Khan 
Cc: 'Abdullah Rodi'; 'Malik Israr'; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; naila@ctc.org.pk; 
Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 
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Dear Usman , 
  
The said shuffling is endorsed Mr Abdullah  Roddi  should  join Ward 8 assignment from 15th Oct 
onwards. 
  
Regards 
  
From: Mohammad Usman Khan <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:33 PM 
To: Dehani, Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int> 
Cc: 'Abdullah Rodi' <abdullah.rodi1@gmail.com>; 'Malik Israr' <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>; BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; 
Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

  

Dear Dr. Asia  
  
Kindly share your remarks on the below mentioned email. 
  
Thanks and Regards  
Muhammad Usman khan 

Project Officer PTPP CTC 

  
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 5:27 PM 
To: 'Dehani, Aasiya Bano' 
Cc: 'Abdullah Rodi'; 'Malik Israr'; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'; 
naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI'; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

  

Dear Dr.Asia, 
  
Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request of Mr.Abdullah Rodi 
due to his locality issue from UC cantt to UC Ward-8(to be vacant). 
  
IO has shared her remarks and she endorsed the said request. 
  
Please share your remarks and comments so that further processes will be taken 
accordingly. 
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 
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Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
  
  
From: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI [mailto:rakhshanil@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 4:51 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Abdullah Rodi' <abdullah.rodi1@gmail.com>; 'Malik Israr' <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>; Dehani, 
Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

  
Dear Sabeela, 
Endorsed for shuffling to Ward 8. 
Regards, 
Dr Lubna Adnan 
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 4:16 PM 
To: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int> 
Cc: 'Abdullah Rodi' <abdullah.rodi1@gmail.com>; 'Malik Israr' <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>; Dehani, 
Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Requested for Shuffling 

  

Dear Dr.Lubna, 
  
Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request of Mr.Abdullah Rodi 
due to his locality issue from UC canttt to UC Ward-8(to be vacant). 
  
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
From: Abdullah Rodi [mailto:abdullah.rodi1@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Malik Israr <israrmalik2@hotmail.com> 
Cc: Rakhshanil@who.int; Dehania@who.int 
Subject: Requested for Shuffling 

  

  

Respected Sir/Madam, 

                                        Here it  comes in my information that the position of Ucpo ward 8 is 

veccant.so 
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 I want you to make my shuffling to ward 8 as a Ucpo, becouse i am competent to tackle the 

issues of uc ward 8 in a smooth way, as you know that I am local of  ward 8   and I have 

good  relations with  political influencer religious person as well as having good relations with 

community members and I know as well how to convince community refusals to increase 

coverage, 

As I am facing troubles while making entry to Cannt,  

You know that I am  resident of UC ward 8 but my posting is in UC Cantt for 9 months  which is 

at long distance from my home Town, owing to which I frequently face many issues while 

reaching Cantt including high traffic, check post entry issues etc that undoubtedly consumes 

much time. Further I do not match the required credentials of entry to the Cantt due to not being 

the local of Cantt, for that purpose I am regularly being warned to fulfill the requirements. 

Most notably, .    

Therefore I request you to make sure my Shuffling to ward 8 as A Ucpo on basis of my locality 

and good relations with community. 

I would like to utilizing my abilities and skill to Eradicate  the endemic virus with in uc ward 8 to 

save the community child. 

Thanks.  

  

Regards , 

Abdullah Rodi  

UC lead  

Cantt Quetta  

 


